Our Ref. Adam.Tayler:/125172-396

22 March 2013

:

gjdesd o iﬂl

The Research Director R E C E l V E D

Finance and Administration Committee

Parliament House 22 MAR 2013

George Street
BRISBANE QLD 4000 Finance and

Administration Committee

Via email: fac@parliament.qld.gov.au

Dear Sir/Madam

- RE: OPERATION OF QUEENSLAND'S WORKERS COMPENSATION SCHEME

Thank you for providing the further opportunity to lodge an additional submission to the
committee.

We have consulted with the Queensland Law Society regarding the additional matters raised
and enclose a copy of the Society's submission which we endorse in its entirety.

In the event that any further questions or clarification is required we would be pleased to
assist the committee in whatever way necessary.

Yours sincerély,

Adam Tdyler
Queepéland Branch President
Australian Lawyers Alliance
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